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joseph.chua@bhcc.com.sg

From: Jasper ONG <jasper_ong@wshc.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 1 July 2021 11:28 AM
To: calvin.tan@bhcc.com.sg
Cc: Melissa Lim; Syafidah Adam; Jayson QUEK; Shaun Tay; Jasper ONG; joseph.chua@bhcc.com.sg
Subject: bizSAFE Enterprise Exemplary Award 2021- BHCC CONSTRUCTION PTE. LTD.
Attachments: (5) Company details for Commemorative E-Book Listing.docx; (4) Booking Form - WSH Awrards 2021 & bizSAFE Awards 2021.pdf

Dear Calvin, 
 
Congratulations, BHCC Construction Pte. Ltd. has won the bizSAFE Enterprise Exemplary Award 2021!  
 
This year’s celebrations for the WSH Awards 2021 and bizSAFE Awards 2021 will be held on 29 July 2021. However due to prevailing Safe Management 
Measures, we are unable to gather all our award recipients for the Award Presentation Ceremony. Instead, there will be a small ceremony which will be 
streamed live virtually, and we would like to invite you to join us online. More information on how you can join the live stream will be shared with you at a later 
date.  
 
Additionally, a commemorative e-book will also be produced to recognise all award recipients. 
 
To help us with the logistics and preparations, please do provide us with the following: 
 
 
 

1. Verification of Company Name  
 
Please verify your company’s name in the table below by 5 July 2021.  
 
This name will be printed on the trophy and all related Awards’ publications and collaterals. 

  

SN Company Name 
Correct  

(please put a ‘√’ ) 

Amended Text  

(if changes are required) 

1 BHCC Construction Pte. Ltd.    
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2. Contact Person for Delivery of Trophy 
 

As the award celebrations are held virtually this year, we will deliver the trophy to your company or any preferred location.  
 

Kindly furnish us with the following details by 5 July 2021: 
 

Contact person  Alternate Contact Person 

Salutation Mr/ Ms/ Mdm/ Dr/ Prof/ Er Salutation  

Name  Name                

Designation  Designation  

Email  Email  

Mobile Number 
(Compulsory) 

 
Mobile 
Number 
(Compulsory) 

 

Mailing address  

 
 

 
3. Awards Supplement in The Straits Times (Optional) 

 
Interested winners who are keen to place an ad in the WSH Awards 2021 and bizSAFE Awards 2021 Straits Times Supplement may review the 
packages in the attachment (see attachment 4 – booking form).  
 
Please reply to June Ong from iPromotions Pte Ltd at june@iso.com.sg by 7 July 2021 if you are keen. 
 
 

 
4. Commemorative E-Book: Listing of bizSAFE Awards recipients 

 
A Commemorative E-Book will be produced to recognise all award recipients. This Commemorative E-Book will also include a listing of all the 
bizSAFE Awards 2021 recipients.  
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In this listing, we will be featuring your company logo and business contact details. We will also be putting selected corporate / company pictures in 
these pages. 

 
Kindly furnish us the details in the attached document by 5 July 2021 (see attachment 5 – Company details for commemorative e-book). 

 
 
 
Lastly, as recipients of the WSH Awards 2021 and bizSAFE Awards 2021 will only be officially announced on 29 July 2021, please refrain from sharing this 
result publicly on all corporate/ personal media platforms until such time. We seek your understanding and cooperation on this matter.  
 
Please feel free to contact us if you require any clarifications. We look forward to a continued partnership with you, to elevate safety and health at our 
workplaces.  
 
 
Best regards, 
 
Jasper Ong (Mr) 
Senior Manager  
Industry Development (Built Environment), Business Development (Total WSH) 
Workplace Safety and Health Council . DID (65) 6653 3567 
1500 Bendemeer Road, MOM Services Centre #04-01 Singapore 339946 
Website: www.wshc.sg  .  Facebook: www.facebook.com/WSHCouncil  

 

Vision: Healthy workforce, Safe workplace. Mission: To build a healthy workforce and safe workplace by engaging communities to enhance capabilities and embrace best practices. 
 
WARNING: This e-mail transmission is intended only for the addressee. Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you should delete it and must not copy, distribute 
it or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorised person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act(Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately if you have received this 
by mistake. DISCLAIMER: Any foregoing statements of opinion made by MOM are for your general information.  They are not legal opinions and are not binding on any person adjudicating any claim or action in any court, tribunal or 
other process. If you are unclear about your legal obligations, you should seek independent legal advice. 

 
 


